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From:

To: Transport Regulation

Subject: FW: Dunedin Safer School Streets Projects — Relocation of bus stop to 263 Pine Hill Road
Date: Thursday, 8 August 2024 08:34:56 a.m.

Attachments:

FYI

From: Sumit oir

Sent: Wednesday, 7 August 2024 4:02 p.m.

Tor shan Ary-/

Subject: RE: Dunedin Safer School Streets Projects — Relocation of bus stop to 263 Pine Hill Road
Hi Ishan,

| have run past through the team and we are happy with the changes and support it.

Thanks for checking.

Regards,
Sumit.

m Otago Sumit Saini
e Regional Implementation Advisor - Transport

i Council Transport

000  —

From: tshan Ary-! I

Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2024 1:57 PM

Tor sumit oir -

Subject: FW: Dunedin Safer School Streets Projects — Relocation of bus stop to 263 Pine Hill Road

[Caution: External Email] This email originated from outside ORC. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe. Use the Phish Alert Button to report this email if
you think it is suspicious.

Hi Sumit,

| hope all is well with you. | believe you have received the consultation letter about the safety
improvements at Pine Hill School. Just checking in to see if you have any feedback on our
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proposal. Thank you.

Regards,
Ishan

i, DUNEDIN | kaugqihera
"2 CITYCOUNCIL | Otepoti

If this message is not intended for you please delete it and notify us immediately; you are warned that any further use, dissemination,
distribution or reproduction of this material by you is prohibited..

From: Transport Regulation <Transport.Regulation@dcc.govt.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, 24 July 2024 11:31 a.m.

To: I

Subject: Dunedin Safer School Streets Projects — Relocation of bus stop to 263 Pine Hill Road

Good morning,

The Safety team from the Transport Department of the Dunedin City Council, has been liaising
with you in the past regarding the parking and regulation changes referenced above. Due to some
additional feedback received, the design originally proposed for the location detailed in the letter
has been reconsidered and slightly modified. We want to let you know that a new consultation
period regarding these modifications is open between today and Wednesday 14 of August. Your
feedback regarding improvements in the school areas is important. Please see details in the letter
attached.

Yours sincerely

Regulation Management Team
Transport Department

P 034774000 | E Transport.Regulation@dcc.govt.nz
Dunedin City Council, 50 The Octagon, Dunedin

PO Box 5045, Dunedin 9054
New Zealand

www.dunedin.govt.nz
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